THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in the Council Chambers in City Hall, on Tuesday, November 18, 1958, at the hour of seven-thirty o'clock (7:30 P.M. C.S.T.) in regular session with Mayor Thos. L. Lemon presiding.

> Members present: Graves, Chitwood, Griffith, Sikes, Miller, Van Meter, and Simpson.

Members absent: None.

The meeting was opened with a prayer by Rev. Edwin Mercer of the Arlington Methodist Church.

Councilman Graves moved, seconded by Councilman Griffith that the minutes of the last regular meeting of November 4, 1958 be approved as submitted to each individual councilman; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Sikes presented Appropriation Ordinance No. 5, 1958 for first reading by the Clerk-Treasurer. After first reading by the Clerk-Treasurer, Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood that Appropriation Ordinance No. 5, 1958 be advanced to second reading by title only. Upon a roll call vote motion unanimously carried.

After second reading by title only by the Clerk-Treasurer, Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood that Appropriation Ordinance No. 5, 1958 be duly adopted. Upon a roll call vote Appropriation Ordinance No. 5, 1958 was unanimously adopted.

Councilman Sikes presented Ordinance No. 27, 1958 for first reading by the Clerk-Treasurer.

Councilman Sikes presented Ordinance No. 28, 1958 for first reading by the Clerk@Treasurer.

Councilman Griffith moved, seconded by Councilman Simpson that a proposed amendment to Ordinance No. 18, 1956, pertagning to the firing or discharging of any firearms on Griffith Lake and surrounding areas, be referred to the Ordinance Committee of the Common Council, City Attorney, and Chief of Police for investigation and study; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Simpson moved, seconded by Councilman Van Meter that the petition for a street light on Dunn Street between Smith Avenue and Second Street be approved; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Graves presented two recommendations by the Council Committee of the Traffic Commission and moved, seconded by Councilman Griffith that the schedule of the Traffic Code be amended to eliminate all parking on Indiana Avenue from Kirkwood to the first alley north of Sixth Street; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Graves moved, seconded by Councilman Griffith that the schedule of the Traffic Code be amended to remove all parking on the east side of Walnut Street from Seventh Street to Tenth Street to provide a third lane with proper markings and signs to be worked out between the City Street Officials and the State Highway Commission; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Miller reported that he had been contacted on the parking problem on Indiana Avenue between Cottage Grove and Eleventh Street and asked that the Traffic Committee of the Common Council study and investigate this situation.

Monthly reports of the Plumbing Inspector, Sanitation Department, Street Department, and Water Department were received and placed on file.

Councilman Chitwood moved, seconded by Councilman Graves that the claims be allowed as presented for payment November 19, 1958; motion unanimously carried.

Meeting adjourned. ATTEST: <u>Many Alice Alicelap</u> Clerk-Treasurer

trongen Presiding Officer